1/19/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

Re: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008755/ST || OI-SLK3903A (Maroon) TP-SME1632P || Est: $
|| IWG

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Tue 19/1/2021 11:26 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR; assignments
Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>

4 9 9 >

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 10:38 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008755/ST | | OI-SLK3903A (Maroon) TP-SME1632P | | Est: $ | |
JWG

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for SME1632P.

Workshop information:

JWG INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD.
10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-08 AMK AutoPoint

Singapore 568047

TEL: 8498 0038 | FAX: 6909 9592

Please confirm. Thank you.
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